

5/11/21

Zoom meeting called to order at 7:00pm by VP Joe Garcia.

Membership report – 3 new members – Bruce & Dillion Poirier plus Kevin Barclar.

Treasury report – no unpaid bills and will deposit new member checks shortly.

NCCC Govenor repport – NCCC will have a regional meeting in Ruidoso, NM July 16 – 18.

New business:

Car shows and participation in those was discussed.

Father's Day car show in Edgewood was discussed. Still deciding what time to depart as a group. Cars & Coffee on Jefferson (Hello Deli) on Saturday morning May 15th – starts at 7 AM.

Christmas Banquet: Now scheduled for December 4th at the Black Angus on Wyoming. Details TBA.

NMCA in-person meeting location has changed. Car Crafters is still our sponsor, but the old location was sold. Our NEW Car Crafters meeting location is at 600 Montanyo NE. NMCA plans to conduct an in-person meeting at this new location on May 21st. If possible, NMCA will provide sandwiches and sides, with members providing non-alcoholic drinks for themselves. Details TBA.

Continuing with Zoom meetings was discussed and will be addressed at a later time.

NMCA Club Picinic is on for July or August at Ellana Gallegos Park, as was in 2019. Details TBA.

Zoom meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm

Respectfully submitted

Joe Garcia

Joe Garcia



General Meeting Minutes 5/21/21

5/21/21

Our 1st in person meeting for this year was held at Car Crafters. Some members brought out their babies, some members left their Vettes in the garage due to possible rain. Still a great turn out! Rich, Mary, Celeste and Larry hosted a pizza dinner in celebration of our first in person meeting in about 1 year due to previous Covid restrictions. BIG thanks from our hungry members!

Rich called the meeting to order at 6:51pm MST.

1st item: Officers report for updates

Discussion on Christmas Banquet to be held at Black Angus restaurant

Discussion of club picnic in July or August

Discussion of locations for current club picture. Balloon Park is a great setting but we need great participation from all members.

Rich stated that this is our club and if anyone had an idea for an activity we could entertain ideas, but let's get out there and have some fun.

Caravan to Chloride NM has been posted due to inclement weather forecasted.

Mary Membership: The following new members were introduced and welcomed: Bill & Barb Jackson Charles & Susan Palmer Caleb and Mattie Sokoll Note: the club has picked up about 20 new members since last year!

Celeste Treasure Report: Financial update, all is well with our bank account.

Ron governor's report: Upcoming Governors meeting scheduled for July 18, 2021 in Ruidoso, NM. The 1st in person NCCC Governors meeting since 2019 was held May 1, 2021 in St Louis MO.

Upcoming events in Mora, Fort Sumner & a Father's Day car show in Edgewood, NM Steve shared a possible trip to the drag races in June. Cars and coffee event on Saturday. Drawing winners tonight: Art Lites was the Big winner of the evening with a triple win of the 50/50 drawing, a 2020 C8 brochure, and a NMCC club jacket!



Victor Sanchez won a picture of a 63 Grand Sport!

Caleb won a poster of a C7-R!

Congrats to all winners. Remember to come to all meetings and participate to WIN!

General meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

Respectfully submitted

Jay Gastelum Jay Gastelum, NMCA Secretary